
From: Alan R. Silverman 
Sent: 8/22/2013 8:42:35 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Ed 

Quan [Redacted Danilo;E. Sanchez (danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Fwd: No Backpack Policy at Memorial Stadium 

Thanks for the heads up. I will limit my bag to a diaper bag or handbag. 

From: Ed Quan 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 7:12 PM 
To: John;;;(Reg Rel) Hughes ; Alan Silverman ; Danilo r\ mchez 
Subject: Fwd: No Backpack Policy at Memorial Stadium 

New policy for cal football games 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Cal Football" <replv-80@pacmail.em.marketinghq.net> 
Date: August 19, 2013, 5:45:44 PM PDT 
To: Redacted 
Subject: No Backpack Policy at Memorial Stadium 
Reply-To: replv-80@pacmail.em.marketinghq.net 

'ouble viewin ' ssage, clic 

Cal Athletics | Haas Pavilion #4422, Berkeley, CA 94720 
Contact: mailto:GoldStandard@berkelev.edu?subiect=Cal Athletics Email 

Response&bod¥=Please leave your message below and include your information should vou 
wish to be contacted. | (800) GO BEARS (462-3277) 

This email was sent to Cal football ticket holders. 
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Cal Athletics | Haas Pavilion #4422, Berkeley, CA 94720 
Contact: maiito:GoldStandard@berkeiev.edu?subiect=Cal Athletics Email 

Response&bod¥=Please leave your message below and include your information should you 
wish to be contacted. | (800) GO BEARS (462-3277) 

This email was sent to Cal football ticket holders. 

Please do not respond to this email as you will not receive a response. 

By unsubscribing you will no longer receive any emails from Cal Athletics including important 
renewal, ticketing and deadline information. Use this link to unsubscribe. 
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